



Town of Bristol, RI
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT
2 PLANT AVENUE
BRISTOL, RI 02809-3015
(401) 253-8877 Fax: (401) 253-2910
Pretreatment Department, Shealyn A. Davey

TOWN HALL
10 COURT STREET
BRISTOL, RI 02809
(401) 253-7000

DATE: October 15, 2025

TO: Steven Contente
Town Administrator

FROM: Shealyn A. Davey
Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator

RE: Request for Victualling License – Sean Reilly; Mason & Twine LLC d/b/a TAMP;
359 Wood Steet

2025 OCT 15 AM 8:19

TOWN CLERKS OFFICE
BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND

Currently, this business does not require a wastewater discharge permit. I have spoken to Sean directly and there will be no cooking of any kind and minimal washing is required. Although a 3-bay sink was required by RIDOH, nothing about the “process” requires a grease trap or a discharge permit at this time. However, Sean will be required to inform this department if anything about his process changes or increases, and this department reserves the right to require a permit as seen fit.

I therefore have no objections to the above petition and support the request.

Sincerely,

Shealyn A. Davey
Pretreatment Coordinator

CONCUN

STEVEN CONTENTE
Town Administrator